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	Question
	Response

	1.
	Will responses to the resulting RFP be limited to only those companies who responded to the RFI, or will it be open to any and all vendors?
	Any resulting RFP will be open to any and all qualified vendors.

	2.
	Will agencies be required to use the vendor awarded this contract (for the RFP) for new or replacement ECM solutions, or will each agency needing an ECM solution be able to create their own RFP and choose the vendor they want?
	This is an informal request to gather information about ECMS solutions.  The State has yet to make a decision to purchase any ECMS solution.  Therefore, no contract terms, conditions or agency participation requirements have been developed.  Should the State decide to procure an ECMS solution, the resulting RFP will specify contract terms and conditions and agency participation requirements.

	3.
	Is there a time set aside for questions about the RFI for an ECM/ERM solution?  
	No time has been set aside for questions about this RFI.  This is an informal process.  Please submit your questions to Michele Burchett @ mburchett@mt.gov.  Answers to your questions will be posted on the State’s vendor website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationOverview.aspx

	4.
	Is this a new project for the state or is there an existing contract in place for the system?
	There is no existing statewide contract. This is an informal request to gather information about ECMS solutions. 

	5.
	Has funding been secured for the project or will that come after reviewing the RFI responses?
	This is an informal request to gather information about ECMS solutions.  The State has yet to make a decision to purchase any ECMS solution.  Therefore, no budget has been set for any resulting project.  

	6.
	Please clarify that a single, electronic copy is all that needs to be provided.  There was some question because a mailing address is provided.
	Please submit your response to Michele Burchett @ mburchett@mt.gov.  A single electronic copy is all that is required.









